Yale Universit? Press

Earl Trumbull Williems Mem.,
Ne# Haven Conn.

Aug. 5, 1932,

Miss Sina Liichtmann, Viee President
Roerich Musem,

310 Riverside Drive,

New York City.

Dear Miss Lichitmanns

Herewith I am sending you a statement of Dr», Roerich's account

ds of August 1lst., From this statement and from the royalty state-
ment which was sent you some time ago, you will note that after
erediting the royalties of $360,00 there is still a balance due

us of $257.06, We would very much appreciate it if you could arrange
to send us a remittance in full settlement of this balance of .
$357.05, Tt that is not possible, we shall have teo withhold
further royalties until this balance of $267,06 is extinguished,

Sincerely yours,

G, T. Balley,
Manager of the Manufacturing Department




